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1. Where can I find the slides and recording of the information session? 

The recorded PowerPoint presentation is available on the Clinical Procurements 

page of the CBH website under “Perinatal Specialty CBT Training.” 

2. How long are the eight modules (e.g., one hour, four hours, etc.)? 

Each module will contain a lecture that is 45 minutes to one hour long. Other 

materials, such as readings and six to eight knowledge assessment questions, will 

also be included in each module. 

3. Are providers who participated in the Massachusetts General Hospital 

(MGH) Perinatal Training in 2022 eligible for this training? 

Yes, providers who participated in the 2022 perinatal training are eligible to apply 

to this RFA. 

4. What type of licensure is needed to apply for the RFA? 

Appropriate licensure through the Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse 

Services (OMHSAS) and the Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs (DDAP) 

is required to participate in the training. Applicants should have the requisite 

experience and licenses to implement the program and must be service providers 

in good standing with the City of Philadelphia and CBH (as applicable). The 

applicant should indicate if their agency has a current license from the PA 

Department of Human Services (DHS) for the levels of care offered at the agency. 

Copies of the agency’s most recent licensure certificates should be included in the 

submission. 

5. Can the cohort of providers include trainees (i.e., psychiatry residents and 

psychology interns)? 

Yes, applicants may include trainees such as psychiatry residents and 

psychological interns on their team. Applicants should be able to address the 

sustainability of the program, as the primary goal of this training is to be an 

ongoing referral resource for CBH members. The response to section 2.2.7 

Commitment and Sustainability should include a sustainability plan. 

https://cbhphilly.org/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcbhphilly.org%2Fcbh-providers%2Fprovider-network%2Fclinical-procurements%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSuzanne.Heise%40phila.gov%7Ca40d7583bb094916d89408dcd71fccba%7C2046864f68ea497daf34a6629a6cd700%7C0%7C0%7C638621778785505020%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PzTAinjzqKxV1PMH0q8OQf%2F6DNI99Z1bPoR5NnDW8aI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcbhphilly.org%2Fcbh-providers%2Fprovider-network%2Fclinical-procurements%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSuzanne.Heise%40phila.gov%7Ca40d7583bb094916d89408dcd71fccba%7C2046864f68ea497daf34a6629a6cd700%7C0%7C0%7C638621778785505020%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PzTAinjzqKxV1PMH0q8OQf%2F6DNI99Z1bPoR5NnDW8aI%3D&reserved=0
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6. Can an agency develop a training model for new staff who did not participate 

in the initial training (i.e., a “train the trainer model,” which may include 

supervising trainees on an ongoing year-to-year basis)? 

CBH is open to reviewing organizations’ implementation plans where new staff 

receive specialized training in a sustainable way that will not disrupt the services 

that CBH members are receiving. A plan for new cohorts being trained and 

accepting referrals can be included in the response to section 2.2.7 Commitment 

and Sustainability. 

https://cbhphilly.org/

